OFFICE OF THE UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

3000 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-3000

ocT 12 201

ACQUISITION,
TECHNOLOGY
AND LOGISTICS

In reply refer to
DARS Tracking Number: 2013-0O0001

MEMORANDUM FOR COMMANDER, UNITED STATES SPECIAL OPERATIONS
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COMMANDER, UNITED STATES TRANSPORTATION
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DIRECTORS OF THE DEFENSE AGENCIES

DIRECTORS OF THE DOD FIELD ACTIVITIES

SUBJECT: Class Deviation—Authorization for Contractors to Use Government Supply Sources
in Support of Operation Enduring Freedom.

Effective immediately, contracting officers are encouraged to authorize contractors
(including contractors with fixed-price contracts) to use GSA Central Asia and South Caucasus
Supply Catalog under the GSA Global Supply Program
(http://'www. gsa.gov/portal/content/118171) in performance of contracts in support of Operation
Enduring Freedom. This constitutes a deviation from the policy at FAR 51.101, which restricts
the use of Government supply sources in other than cost-reimbursement contracts. Contracting
officers may also modify existing contracts to include FAR clause 52.251-1, Government Supply
Sources. Contractors should be instructed that GSA local sourcing items can currently be
accessed via MILSTRIP requisitioning only, which will necessitate the assignment of a
Department of Defense Activity Address Code (DODAAC) by the Department of Defense
contracting officer (DFARS PGI 251.1).

This class deviation remains in effect until incorporated in the DFARS or otherwise
rescinded. My point of contact is Ms. Kyoung Lee, who may be reached at 571-256-2947, or at
Kyoung.Lee@osd.mil. :
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